Rupublic of the Mhibipgrocs
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region VI, Ceuteal Visayas
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NEGROS ORIENTAL
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MEMORANDUM TO: EPIFANIA CUEVAS, Principal NOHS

SUBJECT: NOHS CHOIR TO RENDER SINGING
PRESENTATIONS DURING DIWANG: SAGISAG
KULTURA NG FILIPINAS DIVISIONAL
COMPETITION AND FESTIVAL

DATE: July 29, 2019

. Inline with DIWANG: Sagisag Kultura ng Filipinas Divisional Level Competition and
Festival on August 5, 2019, the division hereby requests from your esteemed office to
allow the NOHS Choir to render the Philippine National Anthem and Prayer as well
as an intermission through a song entitled “Lipad.”

. Please be notified that the Opening Program will be done at the NOHS Gym at exactly
8:00 o’clock in the morning,

. Moreover, please coordinate with Mrs. Jenith Corpis Cabajon, Division Coordinator in
Culture and the Arts.

. Travelling and other incidental expenses shall be charged to School MOOE subject to the
usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

. This Memorandum serves as TRAVEL ORDER.

. For your guidance and compliance

WILFREDA D. BPONGXL.OS, Ph. D. CESO V
Schoolt Divisioh Superintendent
Thet h9
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